

FOIA MARKER

This is not a textual record. This is used as an administrative marker by the William J. Clinton Presidential Library Staff.

Collection/Record Group: Clinton Presidential Records
Subgroup/Office of Origin: National AIDS Policy Office
Series/Staff Member: Patsy Fleming
Subseries: National AIDS Strategy

OA/ID Number: 10182
FolderID:

Folder Title:
Jane Sanville

Stack:	Row:	Section:	Shelf:	Position:
S	66	5	9	3

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

FILE COPY

JUN 26 1995

MEMORANDUM FOR JODIE TORKELSON

FROM: PATSY FLEMING *PF*

SUBJECT: AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES

I am writing to request your approval of Jane Sanville as an agency representative from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) to work in the Office of National AIDS Policy.

NIH is the federal agency that directs and oversees the overwhelming portion of the government's research efforts in combatting the HIV/AIDS pandemic.

Ms. Sanville is currently with the Office of AIDS Research (OAR), NIH. She will work with the National AIDS Policy Director in the following areas:

- Provide support for the Interdepartmental Task Force on AIDS subcommittee on research issues. NIH is one of the principal members of this subcommittee. The subcommittee will, over the next year, undertake a series of activities -- including work on the research section of the National AIDS Plan being developed through the Task Force; review of the research initiatives proposed for the FY 1997 budget; and review of the overall coordination and integration of research efforts across federal agencies.
- Provide and coordinate support to the National AIDS Policy Director on a variety of research related issues which include: leading an NIH working group addressing barriers to the development of topical microbicides; following up on issues raised by the AIDS Drug Development Task Force, which is led in part by NIH and on which the NAPD sits as an ex-officio member; and keeping the Director abreast of planned activities, conferences, and initiatives at the NIH.

These activities will continue at least through June 30, 1996.

I hope to hear from you soon so we can move forward with this important work.

n:\jsrep.f95